
CABINET MEMBER FOR EDUCATION, CULTURE AND LEISURE SERVICES 
 
Venue: Town Hall, 

 Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Tuesday, 24 August 2004 

  Time: 8.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Attendance at Museums Association Conference, Edinburgh - 13th-15th 

September, 2004. (Guy Kilminster, Libraries, Museums & Arts Manager) (copy 
herewith). (Pages 1 - 11) 

 - to agree Member attendance on the above Conference 

 
4. Public Library Conference 2004 - (Guy Kilminster, Libraries, Museums & Arts 

Manager) (Report herewith) (Pages 12 - 17) 

 - to agree Member attendance at the above Conference 

 
The following item was deferred from the previous meeting held on 17th 

August, 2004 
 

 
5. Permission to suspend Standing Order 44 from Contract Standing Orders 

(Jeanette Lane, Principal Officer, External Funding)  
  

 
The following items are likely to be considered in the absence of the press and 
public as being exempt under those paragraphs, indicated below, of Part 1 of 

Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972:- 
 

 
6. Milton Special School, Swinton - Stage Two Tender Report (Adam Midgley, 

Project Manager, Economic & Development Services) (Report herewith) 
(Pages 18 - 21) 

 - to seek approval to accept a negotiated Target Cost tender 

 
7. Abbey Special School - Ward 8 Keppel (Robert Holsey, Project Manager, 

Economic and Development Services) (Report herewith) (Pages 22 - 25) 

 - to seek approval to accept the Target Cost, Guaranteed Maximum Price 

 



and a start on site  
 



 

RROOTTHHEERRHHAAMM  BBOORROOUUGGHH  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  ––  RREEPPOORRTT  TTOO  MMEEMMBBEERRSS  
Culture, Leisure and Lifelong Learning Services 
 
1. Meeting 

Education, Culture and Leisure Cabinet Member and Advisory Board 
 

2. Date  
24th August 2004 

 
3. Subject 

Attendance at Museums Association Conference, Edinburgh, 13th – 15th 
September 2004 
 

4. Originating Officer 
Guy Kilminster, Libraries, Museums & Arts Manager (Extension 3623) 

 
5. Issue 

That Member attendance at the above Conference be agreed.  
 
6. Summary 

Details have been received about the Museums Association Conference in 
September and agreement is sought for a Member to attend with an Officer.  

 
7. Clearance/Consultation 

The report has been discussed with the Strategic Leader CL&LL and cleared by 
the Acting Executive Director of Education Culture and Leisure. 
 

8. Timing 
Conference places and accommodation will be booked immediately if  approved. 
 

9. Background 
Details of the Museums Association Conference, 13th – 15th September have 
been received. 
 
The programme is attached as Appendix A. 
 

10. Argument 
Having considered the Conference programme it was thought appropriate for an 
Officer and Member to attend.  
 
Attendance is considered worthwhile because of the programme’s emphasis on 
the future of museum collections, leadership and skills development and working 
with young people.  In addition attendance at Conference will help to retain 
Rotherham’s profile in the Museum sector.   

 
 
11. Risks and uncertainties  

There is always the risk that the Conference sessions will not be as useful or well 
presented as they could be. 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 

12. Finance  
The cost for attending the Conference Monday to Wednesday is £425 for the first 
delegate and £225 for a second delegate.  This does not include accommodation 
or evening meals.  In addition there will be the travel costs of getting to 
Edinburgh. The budget of the Libraries, Museums and Arts Manager includes an 
allowance to cover these costs.  
 

13. Sustainability 
Not applicable 
 

14. Wards affected 
Not applicable 

 
15. References  

Appendix A Museums Association Conference Programme 
 

16. Presentation 
Not applicable  

 
17. Recommendations 
 

  
That Members support the attendance of an Officer and Member at the 
Museums Association Conference, 13th – 15th September 2004. 
 
 
  
  
  
  
  

Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



 

 

 
 
 
1.  Meeting: ECALS Cabinet Member & Policy Advisers 

2.  Date: 24th August 2004 

3.  Title: Public Library Authorities Conference 2004  

4.  Programme Area: ECALS 

 
5. Summary:  Approval sought for a Member and Officer to attend the Public 

Library Authorities Conference 2004 
 
6. Recommendations:  That a Member and Officer attend the Public Library 

Authorities Conference 2004, to be held in Newcastle 12th – 15th October. 
 
7. Proposals and Details:  The Public Library Authorities Conference is held 

annually.  Organised by the Chartered Institute of Library and Information 
Professionals, this year’s theme is ‘Public Library Impact – Changed 
Priorities…or Shared Priorities.’ 

 
The Conference will include presentations from DCMS and DfES on how they 
see libraries role in relation to delivering on their Departmental priorities. 
There are also sessions offering updates on Public Library Standards, and 
issues around planning building new major libraries. 

 
It is important for Rotherham to continue to raise its profile and demonstrate 
its commitment to improving library services through attendance and 
participation in the Conference. 

 
8.  Finance:  The cost of the Conference is £699 per delegate (including all 

accommodation and meals).  Transport costs will be additional.  There is a 
budget set aside with the Manager Libraries, Museums & Arts to cover these 
costs. 

 
9. Risks and Uncertainties:  There is the usual risk in attending Conferences 

that the sessions are less useful than anticipated.  The experience of 
attendance at last year’s Conference however, was that the overall standard 
was very good. 

 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications:  Attendance at the 

Conference will help in the planning of library service delivery in Rotherham. 
Both CPA and BVPIs include the library service’s performance as a 
contribution to scoring the Council’s overall performance.   

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 4Page 12



 

 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation:  Appendix One is a copy of the 

Conference Programme 
 
Contact Name : Guy Kilminster, Libraries, Museums and Arts Manager, x3623, 
guy.kilminster@rotherham.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 13



  

 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 I

m
pa

ce
 -

 C
ha

ng
ed

 P
rio

rit
ie

s,
 o

r 
Sh

ar
ed

  P
rio

rit
ie

s?

 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

rie
s 

A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

20
04

 

C
IL

IP

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
om

e 
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 
Sp

ea
ke

rs
 

 
Sp

on
so

rs
 

 
Li

br
ar

y 
vi

si
ts

 
 

So
ci

al
 

 
V

en
ue

 
 

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

 
Tr

av
el

 
 

R
eg

is
te

r

  Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

T
ue

sd
ay

 1
2 

O
ct

ob
er

 
Se

ss
io

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
10

.3
0 

A
rr

iv
al

 a
nd

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

 
12

.3
0 

B
uf

fe
t L

un
ch

 
13

.5
0 

W
el

co
m

e 
&

 In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

Sp
ea

ke
r: 

Ja
cq

ui
e 

C
am

pb
el

l, 
C

ha
ir 

of
 P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
rie

s G
ro

up
 

14
.0

0 
O

pe
ni

ng
 A

dd
re

ss
 

14
.1

5 
La

un
ch

 o
f t

he
 C

IL
IP

 a
dv

oc
ac

y 
pa

ck
 

Sp
ea

ke
r: 

M
ag

gi
e 

H
ai

ne
s, 

C
IL

IP
 P

re
si

de
nt

 
14

.3
0 

Th
e 

N
at

io
na

l P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 se

rv
ic

e?
 

Sp
ea

ke
rs

:B
ill

 M
ac

na
ug

ht
, G

at
es

he
ad

 C
ou

nc
il 

C
at

he
rin

e 
B

la
ns

ha
rd

, L
ee

ds
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

A
nd

re
w

 S
te

ve
ns

, T
he

 M
us

eu
m

s, 
Li

br
ar

ie
s a

nd
 A

rc
hi

ve
s 

C
ou

nc
il  

Th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 b

ra
nd

 
Sp

ea
ke

r: 
Jo

sh
ua

 B
la

ck
bu

rn
 

 
 

Page 14



 
15

.3
0 

Jo
in

ed
 u

p 
W

hi
te

ha
ll.

..D
C

M
S 

Sp
ea

ke
r: 

B
ria

n 
Le

on
ar

d 
16

.0
0 

Te
a 

M
em

be
rs

 T
ea

 - 
ho

st
ed

 b
y 

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 T

ay
lo

r, 
N

ew
ca

st
le

 C
ity

 
C

ou
nc

il  
16

.3
0 

Jo
in

ed
 u

p 
W

hi
te

ha
ll 

D
fE

S 
Sp

ea
ke

r: 
TB

A
 

17
.0

0 
Pu

bl
ic

 L
ib

ra
ri

es
...

lo
ca

l r
eg

io
na

l g
lu

e?
 

Sp
ea

ke
r: 

A
la

n 
C

la
rk

e,
 O

ne
N

or
th

Ea
st

 
17

.3
0 

C
lo

se
 

19
.3

0 
Pu

bl
ic

 L
en

di
ng

 R
ig

ht
 re

ce
pt

io
n 

20
.0

0 
D

in
ne

r 
21

.3
0 

A
fte

r d
in

ne
r s

pe
ak

er
 - 

Si
m

on
 B

re
tt 

  W
ed

ne
sd

ay
 1

3 
O

ct
ob

er
 

Se
ss

io
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

09
.3

0 
Jo

in
ed

 u
p 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t..

.th
e 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
es

' v
ie

w
s 

Sp
ea

ke
rs

: N
ic

k 
H

od
gs

on
, D

er
by

sh
ire

 
D

av
id

 H
en

sh
aw

, L
iv

er
po

ol
 

10
.1

5 
D

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
...

th
e 

La
se

r i
m

pa
ct

 st
ud

y.
..n

ew
 P

ub
lic

 
Li

br
ar

y 
St

an
da

rd
s 

Sp
ea

ke
rs

: I
an

 M
oo

re
, P

ric
ew

at
er

ho
us

ec
oo

pe
rs

 
D

av
id

 L
ig

ht
fo

ot
, S

C
L 

 
11

.0
0 

C
of

fe
e 

11
.3

0 
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

aj
or

 L
ib

ra
ri

es
 

Sp
ea

ke
r: 

TB
A

 
12

.1
5 

La
un

ch
 o

f t
he

 2
00

5 
PL

G
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 A
w

ar
ds

 
Sp

ea
ke

r: 
Ja

cq
ui

e 
C

am
pb

el
l, 

C
ha

ir 
of

 P
LG

 
12

.3
0 

Li
br

ar
y 

V
is

its
 

Page 15



16
.0

0 
Fr

ee
 T

im
e 

19
.1

5 
C

iv
ic

 R
ec

ep
tio

n 
ho

st
ed

 b
y 

Th
e 

M
ay

or
 o

f N
ew

ca
st

le
 

20
.0

0 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
D

in
ne

r 
21

.3
0 

A
fte

r d
in

ne
r s

pe
ak

er
 - 

Ja
cq

ue
lin

e 
W

ils
on

 

Th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

rie
s P

oe
m

 - 
El

le
n 

Ph
et

he
an

 

D
is

co
 

  T
hu

rs
da

y 
14

 
O

ct
ob

er
 

Se
ss

io
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

09
.3

0 
Bu

ild
in

g 
C

ap
ac

ity
 

• 
Pe

er
 R

ev
ie

w
  

• 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

  

Sp
ea

ke
rs

: T
B

A
 

10
.0

0 
Li

br
ar

ie
s a

s c
ul

tu
re

?.
..d

eb
at

in
g 

th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r P

LA
? 

Sp
ea

ke
rs

: S
ue

 U
nd

er
w

oo
d 

an
d 

A
nn

ie
 M

au
ge

r 
11

.0
0 

A 
ca

ro
us

el
 o

f t
hr

ee
 M

em
be

rs
' w

or
ks

ho
ps

, f
oc

us
si

ng
 o

n 
D

C
M

S/
D

fE
S 

na
tio

na
l a

nd
 lo

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
 th

em
es

 
11

.0
0 

A 
ca

ro
us

el
 o

f t
w

o 
O

ffi
ce

r w
or

ks
ho

ps
, w

ith
 sh

ow
ca

se
s a

nd
 

di
sc

us
si

on
s o

n 
e-

go
ve

rn
m

en
t, 

e-
en

ab
lin

g 
an

d 
e-

le
ar

ni
ng

 
Le

d 
by

 T
al

is
 &

 D
S 

Lt
d 

13
.1

5 
Lu

nc
h 

14
.3

0 
Re

ad
in

g,
 th

e 
ul

tim
at

e 
sh

ar
ed

 p
ri

or
ity

 
Sp

ea
ke

r: 
M

ira
nd

a 
M

cK
ea

rn
ey

, T
he

 R
ea

di
ng

 A
ge

nc
y 

15
.4

5 
Te

a 

Page 16



M
em

be
rs

 P
le

na
ry

 T
ea

  
16

.1
5 

An
d 

th
is

 is
 h

ow
 w

e 
do

 it
...

th
e 

pa
ss

io
na

te
 d

el
iv

er
er

s 
Sp

ea
ke

r: 
Li

nd
sa

y 
C

as
se

ld
en

, S
ou

th
 T

yn
es

id
e 

17
.0

0 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

an
d 

cl
os

e 
19

.3
0 

D
in

ne
r 

En
te

rta
in

m
en

t 

  Fr
id

ay
 1

5 
O

ct
ob

er
 

A
 c

ha
nc

e 
to

 re
pe

at
 th

e 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

 L
ib

ra
ry

 V
is

its
 if

 y
ou

 sh
ou

ld
 w

is
h.

 

            Th
is

 p
ag

e 
w

as
 la

st
 u

pd
at

ed
 o

n:
 2

2 
Ju

ly
, 2

00
4 

 
 

 

 
©

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
 C

IL
IP

 2
00

4 
C

IL
IP

 C
on

fe
re

nc
es

, 7
 R

id
gm

ou
nt

 S
t, 

Lo
nd

on
 W

C
1E

 7
A

E 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

: +
44

 (0
)2

0 
72

55
 0

54
4 

Fa
x:

 +
44

 (0
)2

0 
72

55
 0

54
1 

T
ex

tp
ho

ne
: +

44
 (0

)2
0 

72
55

 0
50

5 
E

m
ai

l: 
co

nf
er

en
ce

s@
ci

lip
.o

rg
.u

k  

  

 

Page 17



Agenda Item 6Page 18
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 21
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 7Page 22
By virtue of paragraph(s) 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


